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SENT VIA EMAIL 

Corporation of the Town of Tecumseh 
917 Lesperance Road 
Tecumseh, ON 
N8N 1W9 

Attention: Matthew Shiha 
Drainage Superintendent 

11th Concession Drain Branch 
In the Town of Tecumseh 
Summary of Tender Results 

Eight (8) tenders were received on February 15, 2024, for this project. The tender 
results are summarized as follows: 

Tenderer Total Tender Price 
(Excluding applicable taxes) 

Di Menna Excavating Contractors Inc. 
Murray Mills Excavating 
D’Amore Construction (2000) Ltd. 
Sherway Contracting (Windsor) Limited 
Nevan Construction Inc. 
J.C.S. Construction Inc. 
Rudak Excavating Inc. 
Jones Group Ltd. 

$28,925.00 
$33,671.00 
$48,000.00 
$74,430.00 
$86,960.00 
$87,000.00 
$96,400.00 

$187,200.06 * 

*Corrected Total Tender Amount 

Based on our review of the tender submissions, mathematical errors were made in the 
tender of Jones Group Ltd. The corrected Total Tender Price as shown above does not 
change the original standings of the Tenderers. 

There were no other irregularities identified in the tenders received for this work. 
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We understand that all Tenderers submitted Bid Bonds for ten percent of their total 
tender price which the Town of Tecumseh has retained.  We further understand that all 
Tenderers acknowledged receipt of Addendum No. 1. We note that the bid bond 
submitted by Di Menna Excavating Contractors Inc. notes a signing date of February 13, 
2026.  The Town may wish to have the bond corrected and resubmitted to the town. 

We have confirmed with Mr. Dino Di Menna of Di Menna Excavating Contractors Inc. 
that Di Menna Excavating Contractors Inc. is prepared to proceed with this project in 
accordance with the Contract Documents and their tender submission. 

Based on their lowest tender submission, we recommend that the tender be awarded to 
Di Menna Excavating Contractors Inc. for the Total Tender Price of $28,925.00 
(excluding applicable taxes). 

We understand that the Town will prepare the agreements for signing; however, please 
advise if you require anything further. 

Yours sincerely, 

DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED 

Mark Hernandez, P.Eng., 
Project Manager 

OM:ldm 
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